GERALD G. BUCY, P.E.

CONSULTING ENGINEER
P.O. BOXx 1521

FRANKLIN, TN 37065-1521

615/794-0323
FAX 615/791-6090

Ms. Kelly Dannenfelser
Sent via Email - kellvd@franklintn.gov

February 2, 2016
Re: 329 N. Margin St.

Special Area Assignment Request
Kelly:
I have been asked by the owners of the vacant lot at 329 N. Margin St. to request that this
parcel be reassigned to Special Area 9 rather than to the proposed Special Area 10 as was
shown in the proposed Ordinance 2015-46 map.
Also please be aware that the owners are opposed to proposed Ordinance 2015-46 and to
the establishment of Special Area 10. They are also opposed to the purpose for which this

ordinance proposed.

Should you have questions or comments regarding this request, please do not hesitate to
contact this office.

Sincerely,

Gerald G. Bucy, P.E.

Cc: Mr. Keith Perryman, Managing Partner
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